# PRINCIPALS: Please Share These Minutes with Your Athletic Director Regular Meeting of PIAA District 6 – May 16, 2011

## Call to Order of the May 16, 2011, Meeting

Chairman Wotkowski called the meeting of the District 6 Committee to order at 3:30 PM in the library at Central Cambria High School. Present were: Raymond Wotkowski, Alberta Ake, Kenneth Bussard, Ralph Cecere Jr., Thomas Kakabar, Charles Glasser, Kathy Getz, Dean Rossi, David Crumrine, Donald Hosterman, Michael Hudak, William Marshall, James Price, Ken Salem and Curtis Whitesel.

## **Approval of Minutes**

On a motion by James Price and William Marshall, the minutes of the April 28, 2011 meeting were approved.

## **Financial Reports**

On a motion by Dean Rossi and Curtis Whitesel, the Committee unanimously approved the April 2011 Financial Report.

On a motion by Alberta Ake and Donald Hosterman, the Committee approved the Basketball Financial Report presented by Thomas Kakabar.

On a motion by Curtis Whitesel and David Crumrine, the Committee approved to reimburse District 6 schools from the basketball revenue, for the presale of tickets that were sold for the basketball championship games.

On a motion by Dean Rossi and Ralph Cecere, District 6 will sponsor a golf hole in the amount of \$300.00 for the NFHS Golf tournament.

## **Sportsmanship**

Michael Hudak and Kathy Getz reviewed the below-listed disqualification forms.

JVBB	Central	player	malicious contact with catcher
BB	Bishop Carroll	player	throwing equipment
BB	Ligonier	player	unsporting arguing

## **Eligibility Hearings**

There were no eligibility hearings.

#### Foreign Exchange Eligibility Hearings

There were no foreign exchange hearings.

### Hearing

A hearing was conducted to determine if a baseball game, scheduled to be played at Portage on Saturday, May 14<sup>th</sup> between Portage and Ferndale, was a contest or noncontest. A motion was made by Kenneth Bussard and Kenneth Salem to table the request and referred to both principals to petition their league for a resolution. Vote was 14-0-1, Ralph Cecere did not participate in the deliberations and abstained.

## **Information**

On a motion by Thomas Kakabar and Donald Hosterman, the District 6 Committee moved to retain all officers for the 2010-2011 school year.

Chairman – Ray Wotkowski, Forest Hills Middle School

Vice-Chairman – Dean Rossi, Hollidaysburg Area Senior High School

Secretary-Treasurer – David Crumrine, Central High School

#### **Communications**

Chairman Wotkowski received a letter from John Matchock, ICC North Softball and Baseball Chairman, requesting permission from the District 6 Committee to play an additional game in softball and baseball to determine the Inter-County Conference Championships. On a motion by Thomas Kakabar and Donald Hosterman, request was granted for the extra game to be played between the ICC North Champion and the ICC South Champion. Vote was 15-0.

Sportsmanship Awards: A Press Release and all the names of the senior sportsmanship medal recipients will be shared with local media and on our D-6 web page. A total of \$2,000.00 was awarded to four selected students.

Included with the minutes is the 2010-2011 District 6 Disqualification Summary.

## **The Next Meeting**

The next regular meeting of the PIAA District 6 Committee will be held on Monday, June 13, 2011, at the Forest Hills Middle School Library at 9:00.

Respectfully Submitted,

Sherry Montgomery
Secretary/Treasurer